. . . . . . { - . . . i -, :. ..
‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CEI}V Jics E D’ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. ) [ K .
~ COUNTY,OF  CHARLESTON AUG 17 k 0
STATE

_ SC Court ). ‘INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-10-03217
. | vs 0f Appaals
. MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON : ) .
. ) A 2019A1010206623

- AKA ) Date of Offenser . 12/22/2019
Race: Black ' Sexx: M = Age 31 ) 8.C, Code & 16-03-0029
pos: = . ss& )  CDR Code#: 3410
Address: ~ )
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: ) . |
DL#  SID#  SCO214878s ; !

*CDL Yes [] No [T CMYV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes D Mo [J
In dispgsition of tﬁ_e abgve indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVIGTED OF or ® PLEADS
TO:  Attempted-Murder
In violation of § i6.03.0029 of the S.C. Cade of‘Laws. bearing CDR Code # " 3410
'O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT -Cl SERIQUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS [ § '17-25-45'

(CSC w/minor 1#or CSC w/minor 3“‘)

S S . Lesser Inciuded Defendant Waives
The chargeis: X Asindicted, (1 Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. (de.’s initials)

The plea is: O Withqut Negoliations or Recommendation, 58 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. ‘

&\{ 7919 MW\MJ BW' oy,

72624 .

SCBar#

Jeanifer ﬁ){j’h\rf SC Bar# Defendant torneyfor Befendant
Deputy Splicit

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Department of Gorrection O Gounty Detention Center,

for a determinate tefm of ______ days/months/years/Time Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to payafineof $_____; provided that upon the service of d_a_ys!md:nt,hslyearsrrime Sérved and or payment
of b ; plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and. subject to South ‘Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of
probation, which are 1ncorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run !
00 CONCURRENTor OO CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O. The Defencliant Is to be given credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24~13-40 to be calculated and appued by SCDOC.,"
daysfmonths : '
' a ‘ To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U 5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is anlawful for a person convicted of a violation’ of § 16-25-20 dr § 16-25-65
(Domestic \holence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firegrm or-ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS!



STATE 4_.'11__ INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023:G5-10-03217
Vs, . BOLTON™ °

0. PTUP aiter monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

- O Substance A_bUSe Counseling O Completion of GED ‘0 :Random DmglAléohol Testing

0O Aftend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 00 -No Contactwith Victtm [0 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
L ' ;

O  Mental Health Counseling O May serve WE
keginning:

G Sex Offendér Registry pursuant fo S.C. Code §23-3430 OO Public Service Employment

o Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negléét_ pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

+ g Other

days/hours

.0’ RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $__ plus 20% fee: _ ]

Paymérit'i‘erﬁs: ! 3 . O Set by SCOPPPS l
. Recipient‘.’ .

*Fine: .

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14'1’.211 (A1} Conv, Surcharge} -
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DUI Surcharge) ‘DEFERRED §
§66-5-2095 (DUl Assessment)’ - Judge?”
.§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) : Date: -Q_ Zad

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) . ”

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1—70(b)and(c) and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Checkng}Cétsj '
§50—21 =114 (BUI Breath Test Feg)

§56-6-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ,

3% to County (if pald in installmeénts) -

. Appdinted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- during probatlon and shall be collected before any other fees’

‘o § 17—3—30(8) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Presiding Judge:

$100
$100
$12

" $25

$25

" $150

341
$50
$40/ea
TBED

$500

.. TBD
TOTAL

<5

I s s s o [on |0 (on [¢n [op [en [en[én |4

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Code:
Court Reporter: 7 B [\a-H:/ _ Sentence Date:

SCCA17 {D7r2021)

Page 4 of 6
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T ! F™ Ty '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE@EEVE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON AUG 17 202
TATE NDICTMENT/CASE# ~ 2023-GS-10-03247
s e SCCourt of Appeel
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON )
) AME 2009A 1010206623
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 12/22/2019
Race: Black Sex: M . Agel_ 3l ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0029
DOB: | T _ss&{ T )  CDR Code#: 3410
Address; | { T )
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: ‘ot
pLa# | SID#  8C02148785 )

*CDL. Yes 1 No O CMY Yes Ol No O Hazmat Yes L1 No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was {0 CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of §  16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3410

O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS B MOST SERICUS [J Mandatory GPS 0 § 17-25-45
! (CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC wiminor 31d)
o - Lesser Inciuded Defendant Waives
The charge is: = As indicted, = Offense, 3 Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, @1 Recommendation by the State.

n /)
Jennifer\Kned Sﬁﬂ)@hi’:r SC Bar# Defendant Attorney-for Befendant SCBar#

Deputy Splicit /

WHEREFORE, the Defendantis comimitted to the )ZP\’Stéte Department of Correction J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of j ,dayslmnths@ﬁime-semed. O Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to-pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and arpayment
of $ . pius costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carofina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shali run
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: Ze2 5+ GBS, o . 32/&

7l  The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5,C. Code §'24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ays/inonthke
O Foificlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE MICHAEL TIVEN INDICTMENT/CASE#  2023.GS-10-03217

VS BOLTON
0o PTUP after ___ monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

0 Altend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim O  Domestic Viclence Intervention Program

O Mental Health Counseling o May serve W/E
heginning:

O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (O  Public Service Emplayment days/hours
1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
1 Cther
1 RESTITUTION: o Deferred [ Def.Waives Hearing [0 Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (Cl Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/montfily pmis. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 {A)(1){Conv. Surcharge} /Q $100 3 Co. 1o
§14-1-211 (A}(2(DUI Surcharge) DEFERRED %CE: (Ple wd $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DU) Assessment) Judger” 7 ,ﬂ,% $12 g
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' Date: 2 / 24 ] e $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) N $25 3 5.0
§14-1-213 {Crug Ceurt Surcharge) / $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-00(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court-Costs) : 341 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J)) (Vehicle Assessment) ‘ S540/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD § RS
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected belfore any other fees $500 b
O & 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

N
TO.T-gT? % ; \;g: ng
Presiding Judge: / - ¢

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: Ztem |
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ) é [ e
« 7 /z3

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH:CAROLINA RECEI?E IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON )

" 2023 |
STATE AUG 17 INDICTMENT/CASES:  2023-G5-10-03217

Vs, SC Court of Appeals
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON
) ANV 2019A 1010206623

AKA ) Date of Offense: 1242212019
Race: 1lack, Sex: M ___ Age ) S.C. Code & 16-03-0029
pDOB: {_ T T{  Sss# ig_ = }  CDR Code#: 3410
Address: | “—( - }
City, State, - T ¥ SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: ( _ ‘—"-—-—(
pus (T SID#  scozidsnss ;

*CDL Yes 0 No O €MV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes 1D No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now-the Defendant whowas (1 CONVICTED OF or ™ PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder
In violation of §  16-03-4029 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 2] § 17-25-45
_ (CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC wiminor 3%)
The charge is: = Asindicted, DI }aeffses:srel.ndUde.d 1 Ef;gggtarmag?évgiand Jury. {def.'s initials)

The plea is: O Withqut Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotlated Sentence, O Recommendallon by the State:

CUN Wy e (Vaidgad e

72624

Jennier mB&ﬁh‘al;@hrﬁf SC Bar# Defendant AttOI'TIEYIfOF efendant SC Bar #
Deputy Splicit

WIHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiitted to the )ZWState Department of Correction [CI County Detention Center,
for a determinate termojﬁayslmenths searsflime-Served- O Youthful Offender Act.not to exceed years
and/orto pay a fine of ____; provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation. for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Jhe sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or () CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: Zeo2 3+ (5. £ . 32_/g

fmonths
ficlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
Qo The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

%{ The D fenda;t is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculaled and applied by SCDOC

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20-or §16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm ar ammunition. ’

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: |



STATE MICHAEL TIVEN INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-10-03217

Vs BOLTON
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1 Substance Abuse Counseling O Compietion of GED 2 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

]  Atftend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Viclence Intervention Program

O  Mental Health Counseling o May serve W/E
beginning:
O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 0O Public Service Employment days/hours

1 Central.Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135.

1 Other:

O RESTITUTION: (o Deferred (7 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total & plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (1 Set by SCDOPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal conseculive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A} 1} Conv. Surcharge) /)7 $100 35 {0D. 00
§14-1-211 (A}(2)(DUI Surcharge) DEFERRED SENTENCE: (Pleﬁi«@t}d $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) Judg/ > $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ‘ Date: 2. / ;C_j [ =2 $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ? $25 3 <25 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ( / 5150 5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Cgurt-Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 %
§56-5-2942(J}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea:  §
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD $ RIS
0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O  § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ " N\

oMY /5 , \SRY.

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: %ﬂlﬂﬂ_ _ / Judge Code: &
Court Reporter: 12 Bl lipit Sentence Date: Al o, ]

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 4 of 6



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA REQMVE}D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DL T { SID# §CO2148785

. COUNTY OF _CﬁARLESTON _ AUG 1)7 2073 _
STATE ' INDICTMENT/CASE# 2023-G5-10-03218.
S vs, . SC Court &)fA ppeals .
MICHAEIL, TIVEN BOLTON S
' ' ) AW . 2019A1010206624
AKA: ' . : ) Date of Offense: 12/22/2019
Race: Black Sex: M L ftge___ 31" ) S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
DOB; - T ssE g ) CDRCode#:  ous
Address — T e } - .
Cly, State, —————~ . ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zp: o L ( )
)

4CDL Yes [ No'l:l CMV Yes O No O IHazmatYee ONed
In disposition of the abave indictment comes now. the Defendant whowas (1 CONVICTED OF o'r PLEADS’

TO: Murder

In viclation of §  16-03-0010 of the 8.C. Code:of Laws, bearing COR Code#. 0116

] l\.ION-VIOLENT‘ VIGLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS 00 §17-26-45

: (GSC wiminor 1 ar CSC wiminar 3)
" ) - - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge Is: = Asindicted, O] Offense, Y Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendatron, X “Negotlated Senlence o Recommendatlon by the State,

-'_ES-T: \] %J\ /o MJIM P??%%E MZ\ 72624 .

&hicf = SCBar# =~ Defendant - Attorn%y for Defendant ¥  SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the'Defendant Is committed tothe [ State Department of Correction o county Detention Genter,

for a determinate ﬁerrri-df L ‘days!mont:hslyeér:‘sfr ime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —__Yyears
. andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of deyslmonths]yearsﬂ' ime Senred and or payment
of §_.__; plus: costs and assessments as appltcable the balance is suspended w1th probation for

monthslyears and subjeot tc South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servrces standard condltlons of
* probation, which are. mcorporated by reference

_ The'sentence shall fun '
. O CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
0 The Defendant is to be. given credtt for ttme serVed pureuant"to S.C. Code § 24 13—40 to be ealculated and applied by scooc.”
daysfmonths '
: O  Toinclude time spent an monrtored house arrest prior to trial- and sentencing.
0O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center

. Pursuantto 18 U, S C §922and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person convicted ofa violatton of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
: (Domesttc Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumtron .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

§



STATE ML_HA!;I&VE_H INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2623-93-10-03218

VS ) BOLTON .
- o PTUP " after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
0 Substance i!.\_buse Counseling O Completion of GED £ Random DrugIAIboHol Testing

O Altend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Corp B No Contact with Vieim 1 Domesti¢ Violence Intervention Program

' '@ Mental Health Counseling o May sewve WE
. beginning:
O Sex Offendeér Registry pursuant to S.C. Code_§ 233430 0O  Public Service Employment - ' days/hours

O . Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O  Other:

[1 .RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

. Total $_____  plus20% feel $
Payment Terms: 5 ‘ . _ 0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: '
*Fine: §
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) o $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) L > 7y od) - $100 3
§14-1:211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) . DEFERRED>P% 2 _ . s100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) - Judget & : $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ) Date: $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - ) RIS $150 $
§34-1 1-70(b)and(c) and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admln Fraud Chec Copft Costs) " - . $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) oo 0 g .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehlcle Assessment) N $40/ea _$. ‘
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
O -Appainted PD or appointed other counsel, Provlso requires $500 be pa|d to Clerk g -
" during probation and shali be colleéted before any other fees™ - . $500 $.
o §17-3- 30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund JTBD g
o . TOTAL §
Presiding Judge: ‘

Clerk of Cour’dDeputy Clerk: / Judge. Code:
Court Reporter: 7 Sentence Date
. Ay &

SCCAZ17 (O7/2021) | ' . : ' . - . . ‘Page20f8

1
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE@EEW EID IN THE GOURT OF, GENERAL SESSIONS
| i

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

AUS 1732323

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-10-63218
Vs, SC Court OﬁAppeals
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON
) ANV 2015A 1010206624
AKA: Yy Date of Offense: 12/222009
Race: Black Sex, M Age: 31 ) S.C Code §: 16-03-0010
DOB: T T ssi .- )  CDR Code #: 0116
Address: | . T )
City, State,” ~~ ) SENTENGE SHEET
Zip: i .
bl T« SID#  SCo2sases )

*CDL Yes [ No (0 CMV Yes 1 Ne [ Hazmal Yes C1 No (O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [R PLEADS

TO: Murder

In violation of §  16-03-0010 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0l16

[l NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT 1 SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS i Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC whminor 13t or CSC wiminor 39)

. - - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: @ Asindidted. [0 ggonge B Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The pleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendaltion, [X Negollated Sentence, ) Recommendation by the State.
ﬂﬂ M b
7919 ]’ 9?7 MZ\ 72624
SCBar# Defendant Attorriey for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ){J/State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofj ,daysimonth@f FHme-Served (J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incarporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
0 CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/qr The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculaled and applied by SCLOC.,
ngslmonths
O L!o "include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and senfencing.
{1  The Defendant Shall be Relsased from County Delention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE MICHAEL TIVEN INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2023.GS-10-03218

VS BOLTON
1 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
0 Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED {1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

g Aftend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp {1 No Contact with Victim 3 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

1 Mental Health Counseling oy Mayserve WE
beginning:
O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 11 Public Service Employment days/hours

O Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuaﬁt to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O  Othern

O RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: Z1 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ " Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) A ] $
§14-1-211 (A)X1)(Conv. Surcharge) AED g: (E168 Accepted) $100  _§ 1o0.00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU1 Surcharge) DEFER Vi $100 Iy
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) Jud $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) P2 [ 2o $25 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) §150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Cquft Casts) §41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§58-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% lo County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 375
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provisc requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shalt be collecled before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ / /]

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Gourt/Deputy Clerk: Mﬂm&f ; L SNNSHY) Judge Code:
Court Reporter: : {-H~Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 6



§

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE@EEVE IN THE COURT O GENERAL SESSIONS
) e

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

AUG 17 2673 =
STATE SC C DICTMENT/CASE#: 2023.0i5-10-03218
Vs, ourt of n
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON ) Ap p 85‘!8
Yy AW 20[9A 1010206624
AKA: )y Date of Offense: 12222019
Race: Black Sex: M Age_:_ it ) 8.C. Code §&: 16-03-00 110
pos: . SS# (= )  CDR Code #: 0116
Address: o o - )
City, State, . — / ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: : ) .- -
DL SID#  SCOZ14878S ;

€CDL Yes [ No 0 CMV Yes [ No [ Mazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [ CONVICTED OF or ¥ PLEADS

TO: Murder

In violation of §  16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 0116
0O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 17} § 17-25-45

{CSC wiminor 15tor CSC w/minor 31)

Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge is: 2 Asindicted, [0 Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

3

The pleais: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, & Negqtiated Sentence, Il Recommendation by the State.

o il Bordfin =

SCBar# Defendant Altorrey for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /%/State Department of Correction {0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daysimenths@l Fime-Served O Youthful Offender Act not o exceed years
and/er to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $__ : plus costs and assessmenls as applicable™, lhe halance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject lo South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Parden Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incoirporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
O CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

)Zﬂ/ The Def? ant is to be given cradit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
months
“include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
1 The Defendant Shall be Released fram County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-685
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE MICHAEL TIVEN INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-G8-10-03218
Vs BOLTON
b PTUP  after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

0  Substance Abuse Counseling (1 Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

O  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O] No Contact with Victim [  Domestic Violence Intervention Program

1  Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve WIE
beginning:
0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {1 Public Service Employment daysfhours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.

o Other:

0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred (7 Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total & plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terros: 1 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  $ _~—"Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessmments 107.5%) / : $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 7 . p|£ Accepted) $100 $ 100.00
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DUI Surcharge) DEFERRED Y $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) Jud 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) Date: ___’71 [ 2o $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Cou Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee} $50 3
§56-5-2942(.) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments}) 8D $ 275
1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid fo Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 %
0O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 3

$

Presiding Judge:
| Judge Code:
~Sentence Date: bl

</

Cierk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

[>=
O
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STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA RB@EEV JE )N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ; i:H'ARLESTOH

—_—

AUS 17 2023 .
STATE S ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-10-03219
- vs, C Court of Appeals
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON ) o
) AW 2019A1010206625°
-AKA: . - )  Dateof Offense: ~ 12/22/2019
Race: Black Sex M _ _Agg:_} a1 ) S8.C.Code§: 16230490
DOB:’ C—z ssk 1 [ ) CDRCode#: 0549
Address™? { o )
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip {*—..-——‘- e e e e e e
pi#r 1] SID# scoam% )
! - DR }

*CDL Yes E]NoE]CMVYwDNoEIHazmatYesDNoD

In disposition of th‘s above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [ CONVICTED OF or ® PLEADS

TO: Possession ()f A Weapan During The Commission Of A Vialent Crime

in violation of §  16:23-0490 of the 8.0, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0549

B NON-VIOLENT a VIOLEN:I‘ O SERIQUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatary 6PS OO §17-25-45
.- - . ’ {CSC.w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3%)
Lesser Included . Defendant Waives

- 1. . 4 . ;
The charge is: = Asindcted, O QOffense, s Presentmentto Grand Jury. (def.’s inltials)

The plea!s: EI Without: Negollatlons or Recommsndation o Negotlated Sente cer 'Recommendation by the State.

g iy 72624
‘Attorhey for Défendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Departmentof Correction [ County Detention Genter,

for g determinate term of _ __ days/monthsi/years/Time Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and!or topaya ﬁne of $ ; prowded that upeon.the service of daysfmonihslyeam!T mie Served and or paymient
.of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®, the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years’ and subject fo South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole &nd Pardon Services standard condit[ons of
probatlon. which are mcorporatsd by reference.:

. I
' The sentence shall run

[0 CONCURRENT or 1 CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on:,

QO The Defendant is fo be given credit for time'served pursuant fo S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to.be calculated and applled by 5CDOC.
days/months .
O - -Teinclude time spenton: momtored housé arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
o . The Defsndant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to18 U, S C.§922and § 16—25-30 it is unlawful for a person canvicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, of receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS



STATE MICHAELTIVEN  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-10.03219

VS BOLTON
O PTUP after monthsfyears
: And Other Terms Listed Below
O Substance Abuse Counseling O Comp!etion_ of GED O Random DrugfAlcohol Testing

ul Aﬂend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Corp 00 No Contactwith Victim [ Domesfic Vlolence Intéi'venijon'Program

O Mental Health Counseling o May serve WE
' beginning:

O Séx_Offz_aﬁdér Registry pursuant fo S.C, Code—'§ 23-3-430 O Public Service Employrﬁent
0. Central Registry b,f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135,

1 Other :

daysthours

1 - RESTITUTION: DO Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

kel

wleln |ajvlnlale|lvlslslsle|n

Total 3___ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: . O Setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent;
*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthiy pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) -
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Canv. Surcharge) ' $100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) DEFERAED SERTRHCE: (PlgisF $100
§66-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) Judge? Z 7 # $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) Date: $25
* §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34~11-90(c)arid(d) (Admln Fraud Check Clpurt Gfsts $41
-§80-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50
§656-5-2942(J) (Vehlc!e Assessmant) Lo ' : $40/ea
3% to County (if paid In instaliments) TBD
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid fo Clerk :
" during probation and shall be callected before any other. fees $500
0 §17-3- 30(B) Unpaid Apphcatlon Fee to be paid to the Public Defander Fund TBD
TOTAL
. Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:
Court Reporter: - Sentenice Date:
© . SCCARI7 (07/2021) .

Pa'ges of &



..‘.
N

-B IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA y ;
° RECEIVE
)

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

‘STATE AUB ;17 ?Iﬂ%ichMENTICASE#: 2023-GS-10-03219
VS, Q
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON SC COUf; Of Appeals
Yy AW 2019A 1010206625

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 12/22/2013
Race: Black Sex: M — Age: 31 ) S.C. Code §; 1G-23-0490

- R
DOB: (___ ss&l . ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: ‘ T }
City, State,L— — ( ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip C -
ow [T SID#  SC02148785 ;

*CDL Yes 21 No [0 CMV Yes O'No ) Haamat Yes [2 No' [
In disposition.of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [l CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission OF A Violent Crime

[n violation of §  16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 0549

NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS 0] MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS. [0 §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)

Lesser Included . Defendant Waives

The charge is: b As indicted, = Oftense, = Prasentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)

The plea is: T Without Negotiations or Recommendaticn, [4 Negotiated Sente ce/l:l Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST. ‘

LA~

7919

A% 72624
SC Bar #

Altorney for Defendant SC'Bar#

e S

Defendant

Deputy Sdlicitor,)

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed 1o the ﬁ State Department of Correction Cl County Detention Genter,

for a determinate term of ﬁysimonths.'!éarsmme Served 0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay afine of § : provided that upon-the service of days/manthsfyearsiTime Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and:-assessments as applicable®; he balance is suspehded with._probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prohation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The seﬁgnce shall run

T CONCURRENT or [ GONSECUTWE losentenceon: ZCZ 3+ G (- /0 - 37/ 8

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
gaﬁgfmonths

m] Fificlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) fo ship, transpori, possess, or receive a firearm or. ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE MICHAEL TIVEN INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-10-03219

VS BOLTON
O PTUP atter months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O  Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohel Testing

0 Alend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

0O  Mental Health Caunseling o May serve WE
beginning:

01 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employmert daysfhours
O Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
g Other
00 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total § pius 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: 1J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthiy pmts. of Begmnmg
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A} 1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ LO.00
§14-1-211 (AN2)(DUI Surcharge) DEFERRED se £NcE: {P;g{-\ccepted) $100 s
£56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) udg %12 ]
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) Date: Z'/? $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ RS 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-9C{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Courl Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3 S
0  Appointed PD or appolnted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be coilected before any other fees $500 $ J—
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD s )

’ 0T 37 B85
Presiding Judge: /f%xf—%

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code! (n/ /
Court Reporter: Senterce Date: .
SCCA/217 {07/2021) Page 6 of 6



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE C@?EVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

STATE AUG ;[7 m@CTMENTICASE#: 2023-05-10-03219

vs scc
MICHAEL TIVEN BOLTON Ou’ﬁ of App ealS

2019A1010206625

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 121222019
Race: Bldi Sext M Age: 3l ) 5.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
DoB: { L ss#: g )  COR Code #: 0549
Address: | ! i )
Cily, State, } _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: I | ) '
DL# / _{- SID#  8C02148785 ) .

(A—

*CDL Yes O No O CMY Yes D No O Hazmat Yes O No £

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1) CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO:! Posscssion OF A Weagan During The Commission OF A Violent Crime
In violation of §  16-23.049¢ of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDOR Code # 4549

@ NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERICUS 2] MOST SERIQUS L] Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

{CSC wfminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
.. - - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: = As indicted, 0 Offense, o Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials}

The plea is: T Wilhout Negatiations or Recommendation, [X Negotlated Sentence/ Recommendation. by the State.

ATTEST: o
9\(/\[ 7919 [/WM %‘i %‘ 72624

Jenmifer Knt \c‘h’; @e’i SC Bar# Defefidant ' Attorhey for Defendant SC'Bar #
Deputy Solicit

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the -E&State Department of Correction {71 County Detention Cer;ter,
for a determinate term of _fdayslmonthsl@me Served ) Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ yee-irs,
andfor to pay a fine of $_____; provided that upon the'service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $  :plus costs and assessments as.applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The serftence shall run

I CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTVEtosentenceon: Zg2 3+ G T /0 - 37/ 8

B{e@ ndant js to be given credil for ime served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

@Lmonths
lude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U,5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Viclence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE MICHAEL TIVEN INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-10-03219

VS BOLTON
O PTUR  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1 Subslance Abuse Counseling 3 Completion of GED O Random DrugfAlcohol Testing

1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contactwith Victim 3 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

0  Mental Health Counseling o May serve WIE
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 0O Public Service Employment days/hours
11 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
1 Cther:
1 RESTITUTION: ) Deferred [0 Def Waives Hearing ([} Crdered
Total 3 plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Begmnmg
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 (LO.0D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) DEFERRED SE ENCE: (Pl%a -Accepted) $100 3
§56-5-29385 (DUl Assessment) Judg $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) Date: Z/’-;" $25 g
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) 325 $  AS 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} $160 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check CO\urt/Costs} $41 $
§50-21-114 (8UI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asséssment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ NS
O Appcinted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collecied before any other fees $500 5 S
o §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ /
TOFA 577 \58.7S
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: /
Court Reparter: Sentence Date: 5 /.

SCCAR217 (07/2021)
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